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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 5:09 PM
To: Kathryn Cowdery
Subject: RE: Docket No. 20200193-PU

Hi Kathryn, 
 
Per your request below, the docket title has been revised to reflect repeal instead of amendment of 
Rule 25-30.440, FAC. 
 
Dorothy 
 

From: Kathryn Cowdery <kcowdery@PSC.STATE.FL.US>  
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 4:41 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Docket No. 20200193‐PU 
 
Dear Dorothy: 
 
I need to make a change to this docket title to reflect repeal instead of amendment of Rule 25‐30.440, F.A.C.  For this 
reason, please change the title of Docket No. 20200193‐PU to the following:  Proposed amendment of Rules 25‐6.043, 
25‐7.039, 25‐22.0406, 25‐22.0407, 25‐30.436, and 25‐30.437, and repeal of Rules 25‐30.438, 25‐30.4385, 25‐30.440, and 
25‐30.443, F.A.C., concerning notice, public information, and Minimum Filing Requirements for electric, gas, water, and 
wastewater applications for rate increase. 
 
Thank you. 
 




